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Merimen e-Claims v o

N,

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cate | Motifd, _Est Subuited | Ad) Awgned adjWpt | A Suomamen | lnsdshed | Sratis
o7 May 2019 | 67 May 2019 New Assignmant
Main [ 17:45
evisn | Cance e |

Referancs

cu.:usu" Ty = —_ 5
Arsured: M/5 GOH & GOH ENGINEERING FTE LTD, Co_feg. No.: 2008020750
Vehicle Reg. No GBGE918C Date of Loss: 77/04/2019 07:00 - :59

Caim Type: OD / SNM19D201872C01  Poliey/Caver tote No. | o)
_Escess! 5$500.00

Motoricarz Garage (MQ) 53 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-19 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, 408534 Paya Lebar -
apre _ Tei: 88415383 R
Handiing [nsurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapors) Pre. Lud, (HQ) - Tel: 5383 BLLL .. [Handled by Elaine Cheang]

Adjuster: LKX Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. (Final Rpt dug 16/05/2019]
Driver/Custodian: WALYANASUNDARAM RAJCAMAL (20 / Male) | NRIC: GE520384M, Tel: +B58AD51172 Emall: NOEMALL

ASSOCIATED MATL RECEIVED View AN | Compoie Case Mail
There are no mall for this case.

=

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS wiw a1 | search Tas | Crute Mew Task | _Comgiets ||
Duse [iate Priocity  Type Task Group subject  Mandlor Assigned By Complated (n Created On Dpn P
Mo fesults.

https:#singaporc.mm-imen.conﬁclaimafmdex.ci‘m'?ﬁ;scbox=MI‘Radju5tcr&fuseaction=ds... 8/5/2019



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 3:38 PM

To: motaricarz garage; SUR

Subject: RE: GBGE218C_Supplement items
Dear Elma,

Supplementary approved by insurance.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 11:52 AM

To: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBGE91BC_Supplement Items

Dear Elma,

Attach marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email -sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage il >
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:38 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: GBG6918C_Supplement ltems

Hi,

As per earlier phone conversation,kindly find the attachment.Thank you.

Best Regards,



» . Elmal-Account

Muotoricarz Garage
Phone: 6844-4200 Maobile: 9769 9299 (Kaman)
email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com | fax: 6841-6043

Blk 53, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 201-19| 5(408934)



Tia2018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail Is assoclated with :
*GBGES16C (SNM19D201872C01)
oD
Apr 27 2019 7:00AM

[M/S GOH & GOH ENGINEERING FTE LTD)
Motoricars Garage

[Tl:pﬂ Rmhrﬂll Hu!r.ul.lnmd] anhmlgfl'ndmmuml Farwarg |

From ‘China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) (CHINA_TAIPING), sent on 05/07/2019 14:30 PM.

Te LKK_HQ i
Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved ($$25100.00) - GBGS918C - Claim Handler: Elaine Cheong

f.i.pprmed:zslu-n.nu:hrmad to offer $25,100.00 (Jump sum) BEFORE Excess of $500,00 RE-INSPECTION of vehicle required.

' DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

htlplﬂ!ﬂnm.mﬂﬂmﬂﬁﬂmm.mm“mvﬂmlﬂmnﬂm7mm1liiﬂ:nﬂd=15!U?EﬂHDﬂTnlnld¢“&ij=12... 12



TisR2018 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd conegneissonssr)
51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com.assignments@lkkauta.com

Ta: China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Ple. Lid, From' LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid
3 Anson Road £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#16-00 Springleal Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079909 Singapore 408833
Attn:  Elaine Cheong Date: 0S5 Jul 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : GBGBY1BC Accident Date - 270472018
Makea : MITSUBISHI CANTER Palicy No. ;
DMCYSN3I059321800
Assignment Date  : O7/05/2018 Excess : 5$500.00
Data of Inspection  : 08/05/2018 Est, Duratian of Repair :18.00
Inspection Al MOTORICARZ GARAGE (HQ)
53 UB| AVENUE 1, #01-19 PAYA UB| INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408534

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent fo the accidenl

Repairer's Estimata (Gross) 5% 43,491.00 (incl supplamentay 32355)
Revised Amaunt 58 18,331.75 (incl.supplamentary $2355)
Check items (Estmated) 5% 13,085,00
Total 55 31,396.75
Lump Sum Rapair (estimatad) 55 25,100.00
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 85
Pre-Accident Value 55 65.000.00
COE / PARF Rabate 5% 34,240,00
Salvage Value )
Margin for Repair 55 30,760.00
Remarks
{ X)

The vehicls is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle Is uneconemical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

(%)
Other comments :Kindly approved on the supplementary

mwmngnpm.mmn.mwmm.mmmeummmwwmqmmmnm:m1mu-m1 10&adjcur...

mn



' Denise Tal {LKI{Autuz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 9:31 AM
To: ‘motoricarzgarage@gmail.com’

Ce: SUR

Subject: GBG 6918C / CHINA TAI PING / QD
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBG 6918C (Excess 5500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



View Received Message

This mail |s associated with |

*GBGEY1EC (SNM19D201B72C01)
oD
Apr 27 2019 7T:00AM
|M/S GOH & GOH ENGINEERING PTE LTD]
Motoricarz Garage

Reply I nmlyﬁl Mark as Unread i Print Hnln_ne 1 Dﬂlﬁ;ﬂ_ Hl:l_ﬂ:l I;u'wn'd_l B

From China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) {CHINA_TAIPING), sent on 15/05/2019 09:17 AM.

To LKK_HDQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$29893.00) - GBGE918C - Claim Handler: Elaine Cheong

Approved: 28893.00.

I:HJE.IHEHTS SUMMARY
There are no doclments.



SBR019 _ Rich Tex| Editor, SVCDOCkroontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresretossorisan)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tol 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email suridikkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

Ta China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#16-00 Sprngleaf Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 072909 Singapore 408933
Aftn:  Elaine Cheong Date: 08 May 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Na ; GBGES1BC Accidant Date ' 2710472018
Maka : MITSUBISHI CANTER Policy Mo, :
DMCYSNIN59321800

Assignment Date  © 07/05/2018 Excess 5%$500.00
Date of Inspection  : 08/06/2019 Est. Duralion of Repair 1 18.00
Inspaction Al : MOTORICARZ GARAGE (HQ)

53 UB| AVENLUE 1, #01-18 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934

Paint of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages fron! ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 41,136.00
Revisad Amount 58 16,828.00
Chack llems [Estimated) 8% 13.065.00
Total 413 28,893.00
Lump Sum Repair (estimated) 8% 23.900.00

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 65,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 34,240,00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5% 30,760.00

Brake System  : In Order

Steering System : In Order

Tyre Condition (Front) = &8 mm

Tyre Condition (Reat) : &% mm
Remarks

{ %)
The vehicle s repaitable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

The vahicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Dther comments

mmn:rmnwm.mmmmdﬁmmmmuwmammﬂmdm_wwmﬁmmu:n 108adjcur. ..
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"= Back to OneMotoring

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwner 1D Type Company
Cwner D 2075D
ESchugi Gaiis e o T e e e
Vehicle No GBGAYIBC
Viehitle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 08 May 2019
Vehicle Make MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model CANTER FEAO1BRZSDEB (CBU)
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year 2014
Engine Ne 4P10C51370
Chassh No FEAQ1BAZ05B4
Maximum Power Cutput
Open Market Value £24 B57.00
Original Registration Date 125ep 2017
First Reglstration Date 12 Sep 2017
Transfer Count o
Actual ARF Paid 5$1.343.00
Efintenide: FARF Rebare Denails 0 e o N T S
PARF Eliginility Mo
PARF Eligibllity Explry Date -
PARF Rebate Amount $0.00
Bl CORRGLabeblialle = DO 707 TR o e e S
COE Expiry Date 11 5ep 2027
COE Category C - Goeds Vehicle & Bus
COE Penod|Years) 10
QF Paid $42.801.00
COE Rebate Amount: £3224000
Total Rebate Amount $34,240.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 0B May 2017
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Police Report
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Teate Podize Fampaort fad 110 ) AT TGOS
10 Uts Averue 3 SINGAPORE s08865
Tl Na GS3T0O0O
HEFQIIT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDEMT o
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27042019 1251 H20190427)0070
R ——— e eeeeee—————————————————————
Informant's Particulars
Mo of insloemgen Aoaress
MALYANASUNDARAM RAJKAMAL | 7 MANDAI LINK s08-205 WANDAI CONNECTION SINGAPORE
— TEEE53
D Type 1 ID No Contact No
FIN ND | Gos20a84\ Hom/Office Motite: 84051172 o
Hationality Emait-
AN -
Sdn Ao Dulo of Birthe | Typa of Infarmant
thire 23 10M04 550 Driver
Aaoce Language: | Institution / Sehool Name:
Oczupation | Driving Ucence Information
DRIvER - Class: Daie of Expiry. =,
Geners! Information of the Accident |
Type of | Drink DateyTirne of Type of Location: |
Acoidant Attersded by Police Drive: Accident: ;
| _Ne  lzzmaporaoras
LoCHIoN:
Along Ricad |
BLMIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY
TOWARDS PiE o i =
Waathar Fload Surlace Road Spaed Lt
Aaning S— o
Tealhe Flow Trafie Cantrol Tratfic Volume
Typa of Colision o Anyone coaveyed by
mmbulanc:
== = Mo
Details of Vehicis Involved i
| Vehicla Na. | Type Make Modal Color _ Candition | No of Passenger
GBLTASEC | Loery TOYOTA DYMNA 150 a
| GRGERIBC | Lotry MITSUBISHI |CANTER o
FEAD1BRZS
—— — . |DERTEIN 5
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Paolica Report

TROYRETTES
Police Stasicn Of Ongin S
Trafic Police Flopet bis 100 P04IT 2085
10 ULl Avenue 3 SINGAPDRE 406865
Fad M= 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
nu_m;ymmm_ .
_Any Pedestran Involved: No —
No. ot Pedesirinng | Usa ol Peduytrian A -
Dt vor o
Hame | CHUA BOON KUANG | ID No. Si5411260
| Reinied Vahicin * GBC7488C [omy) | Contact Mo | NIL ’
| Hospral Chme | MIL "Cinssol | Ciass NiL '
Dato of ML
| Driving . Expury.
Namo mvmmm ID Ma. | Gesapaaan
| Findated Vol | GBGESIBC [Lorry) | ConaiNo | 82051172
Huspilal/Clric | Ny Cimssol | Class: NIL — |
m |

Name TAN INHONG i0 No. GOSD451144
Reltod Veicda | FP8720 T [Commane] WL [
HospasiClinke. NIl Ean-n Cassol  [ClassNL |
Driving Ot of Expiry Wil
| Licence & ‘
== f - Date |
| NI %
No._of anied Mecicel Leave  TNIL | i S
Hrief Detalls.

ONSTATED DATE, TIME AND LOCATION,
1#150«11—:5mmmm:mmmu&mmam#umnm&a&mm
SEFORE MEAGING INTO PIE. | BRAKE MY VEHICLE TO SLOW DOWN. SUDDEMNLY MY REAR
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Polics Report
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POLICE FORCE V20190427 e
Poice Staton O Ongin —
Tmlfic Police Flapor! he. T 1B0ag e
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Motoricarz Garage

53 Ubl Avenue 1#01-19 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 4DB934
Tel: 6844 4250 Fax: 6B41 8042 Email: mnmm:ar:garage@gmaif.cm"rl

Register No.: 5318B526K

Estimate
Vehicle: GBGE918C
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI CANTER
No Particular Qty Amount ($)
List Price
1 |FRONTBUMPER T/sfeafcA 1PC 700.00
2 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER MWU 2PCS 170.00
3 |FRONT BUMPER BRACKET Beud 2PCS 510.00
4 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Ale o~ 1PC 190.00
5 |FRONTGRILLE Cael d 1PC 550.00
6 |FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM s 1PC 75.00
@ - |rronTranee Tecked 1PC 1,155.00
B |FRONT PANEL GARNISH = #1- 1PC 501.00
9 |FRONT CORNER PANEL B¢~ 1PC 375.00
10 |FRONT HEADLAMP Assy Smashed 1PC 975.00
11 [FRONT WINDSCREEN  craeel— 1PC 1,541.00
12 |FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER A+~ 1PC 305.00
13 |FRONT WINDSCREEN OUTER PILLAR ff‘?"" 1PC 378,00
14 [FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER PILLAR 1PC 378.00
15 |[FRONT SIDE MIRROR (BIG) }fmﬁ.,- 1PC 296.00
16 |FRONT WIND MIRROR STAY ’a 1PC 295.00
17 |ENGINE MOUNITNG P8+~ 1PC 135.00 |
18 [RH FRONT PILLAR < Y jsfo-Ted 1PC 378.00
19 |RH FRONT PILLAR INNER GARNISH P st —d 1PC 207.00
‘ 20 |RH FRONT PILLAR ILOWER GARNISH Pug bl 1PC 175.00
21 |FRONT VERTICAL CROSS MEMBER = 1PC 550.00
22 |FRONT LOWER CROSS MEMBER Bed 1PC 975.00
23 |STEERING COLUMN P 1PC 2,755.00
24 |STEERING COLUMN SHAFT <™ 1PC 985.00
25 |BRAKE PEDAL M~ 1PC 300.00 |
26 |ACCELERATOR PEDAL MM &~ 1PC 389.00
27 |cLutcH PEpAL AR A 3 d 1PC 295.00
28 |RH SIDE DOOR 1PC 1,800.00
29 |DASHBOARD ASSY & 1PC 950.00
30 |FRONT RH DOOR PANEL Dist-i—4 1pC 1,600.00
31 [FHRONT RH DOOR HINGE -M{'M 1PC 95.00
32 |FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER 1PC 150.00
33 |FRONTRHDOORGLASS 5 hettocp A 1PC 725.00
34 |FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR H 1PC 58.00
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» Third parly sunesy (s ¢

¢ No Hlegal modibeifioniy

“35 |FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Prsbs Atd 1PC sg0.00 | ¥
36 |FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER (.t 1PC 195.00 |~
37 |FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE b — 1PC 195.00 |+
38 [FRONT RH DOOR LOCK Pt 1PC 355.00 |-~
39 |FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD “#-{t¢ 1PC 670.00 |
40 |FRONTSTEPPANEL “Visful& 1PC 22500
41 |FRONT STEP PANEL TOP GARNISH Wﬁ‘f‘i 1PC 145,00+
42 |FRONT STEP PANEL INNER GARNISH “Pebatid 1PC 107.00
43 |STEERING RACK M+~ 1PC 1,540.00 D
44 |KNUCKLE pet 1PC 1,912.00 .
45 |BRAKECALIPER #~é 1PC 1,599.00 e
46 |BRAKE CALIPER PIPE '1"'*-‘}"* 1PC 286.00 7-//
47 |LOWERARM Bk 1PC 750.00 [&
48 |ABSOBER Beak’ 1PC 266,00 7
49 |ABOSBER BODY HOUSING M4~ 1PC 480,00 1%
60 |ABSSENSOR @B M- 1PC 816,00 (X~
51 |CABIN OPENER HOLDER At~ 1PC 350,00 [@.
52 |AIR CON PIPE ML 1PC 92.00 X
53 |AIR CON DISCHARGE SUCTION pipe 8% 1PC 194.00 |~
54 [AIR METAL BOX HOUSING e 1PC 450,00 X
55 |CROSS MEMBER et — 1PC 713.00 V'(
56 |FRONTRHRIM Bt 1PC (75800 3oo(»
57 |FRONT RH TYRES ph—d 1PC 25000 /Gu (>
58 [REARRHRIM Bek 1PC @@'iﬂﬂf-"
59 [DiEsELTANK  Beoded 1PC 950.00 |~
60 |DIESEL TANK HOLDER 1PC 30000 | =
Sub-Total cost for parts 35,936.00
Labour & MISC Charges
1 [LABOURTO PANEL BEAT,REPAIR,REMOVE REFIX,WELD & CUT 2,8p000 | 2297
2 |LABOUR TO REMOVE,REFIX UNDERCARRAIGE 80000° | 45V
3 |SPRAY PAINT TO ACCIDENT AREAS 1,600:60] /529
Sub-Total Labour 5,200.00
Grand Total 41,136.00
U3, uq|
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Motoricarz Garage

53 Ubi Avenue 1#01-19 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934
Tl 6R44 2290 Fax: 6841 6043 Email: motoricarzgarage®@gmail com

Register No.: 53188526K

ESTIMATE
SUPPLEMENT ITEMS

Vehicle: GBGE918C
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI CANTER

No Particular Amount (S)
List Price
P !
1 _|ARFILTER BOXSET L (Weled - 950,00 e
2 |COMPANY NAME STICKER AT SIDE DOOR  Nrf Ada 150.00 | A
3 |COMPANY ADDRESS STICKER AT SIDE DOOR _p /e 25.00 |
4 |FANBLADE (0eel~tA 23000 7<
5 |RH DOOR INNER OPNER HOLDER _ D@ 3600 | 65
5 |RHABSOBERSPRING 9K 31p00] /75
7 |RH DOOR INNER WINDSCREEN RUBBER HOLDER 4 »* 80,00
8 |RHENGINE SIDE COVER ™ 120.00 |
9 |RHFENDER INNERSHIELD T/ sird g 120.00 v
Sub-Total cost for parts 2,355.00




* Veron Chen [LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 5:56 PM
To: motaricarz garage

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBG6918C_Supplement Items
Dear Sir,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 5:27 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.coms

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBGE918C_Supplement Items

We accept.
Please proceed. Thank you.

HQ Virus-free, www avast com

On Wed, Aug 7, 2019 at 5:16 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Elma,

Offer Lump Sum $18,400 before excess $500 (@ 18 working days

Parts-$24,054 (less 25%)=%18,040.50

SN-§780



| Labour-$4180

Total-$23,000.50 (less 20%)=$18,400.40

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage @gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 3:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBG6918C_Supplement Items

Noted with thanks.

On Fri, Jul 5, 2019 at 3:37 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Elma,

Supplementary approved by insurance.

Best Regards,



veg;nn Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fas: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 11:52 AM

To: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage @gmail.com>; SUR <sur@|kk >
Subject: RE: GBG6918C_Supplement ltems

Dear Elma.

Attach marking.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :suri@|kkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315

Blkk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: motoricarz garage <motoricarzgarage @gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:38 AM
To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: GBGE918C_Supplement Items

Hi,



' As,i:er earlier phone conversation, kindly find the attachment.Thank you.

Best Regands,

Elma| Account

Motoricarz Garage

Phone: 6844-4290 Mobile: 9769 9299 {Kaman)
email: motoricarzgarage@gmail.com | fax: 6841-6043

Blk 53, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-19| 5{4080934)

Best Regards,

Elma| Account

Motoricarz Garage

Phone: 6844-4290 Mobile: 9769 9299 (Kaman)
email: motoricarzgamge@gmail.com | fax: 6841-6043

Blk 53, Paya Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-19| 5(408934)

Best Regards,

Elma) Account

Motoricarz Garage

Phone: 6844-4290 Mobile: 9760 9200 (Kaman)

email: moloricirzgarage® gmail.com | fax; 6841-6043

Blk 53, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-19] 5{408934)
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass Notified Est Subsmitied Ad) Assigned !iﬂ} Ape Ad) Sutwnitted Ins Auth'ed Status
May |07 May 2019 ?;:;" i |5$18,400.00  $$18,400.00 Pending for Survey
gt Ad Rt | Eair Exmmates | | view ngr | IEHH" o |

Reference Claim Datails

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]

Insured: | M/S GOM & GOM ENGINEERING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.. 2008020750

Vehicle fieg. T27/04/201% 07:00 - 159

Mo.: GBG6918C Date of L85 |119 mMonths and 18 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / SNM19D201872C01(CML) Nt V® | DMCVSNI059321800 (Comprahensive)

Escess: S8500.00
Répairer: Motoricars Garage (HQ) 53 UH] AVENUE 1, #01-1% PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, 40634 Paya Lebar - Tel: 584135383

;":_4{‘“,;":‘ China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6189 6111 ... [Handled by Elaine Cheong]

Adpuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 16/05/2019]

dian: e KALYANASUNDARAM RAJKAMAL (29 f Male) . NRIC: GA520384M, Tell «G6584051173 Email: NOEMATL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |

« CHINA_TAIPING (05/07/201%): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$25100.00) - GBGE918C - Claim Handler: Elaine Che...
« CHINA_TAIPING [15/05/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$29893.00) - GBGES18C - Claim Handler: Elaine Che...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Camplete ||

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Ne results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 23/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3
Claim Documents
*GBG6Y18C (SNM19D201872C01{CML))
oD
Apr 27 2019 7:00AM
[M/S GOH & GOH ENGINEERING PTE LTD]
Motoricarz Garage
Uginad Documents | Upioad Photos | Compose tew Letter | View [View in Browser [~ ]
Assessmant Reports 1 per page E ]
Mo |Finalzed On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |27/04/15 13:50 | Accident Statement @ | Loso M
Mo | Finalasd On LK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |0B/05/18 17:44 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Q | Load HM
7 |05/07/19 11:46 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | Lsac M
Photas/Images Jperpage |~ B4
Wo | Finakzed On Mational Assessment Centre Services [Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
: Accident Phaoto
U e/ LR i 0| tmdiws | A
Accident Photo -
2 |239/04119 13:47 | C S et Report Documents] 0 | L=dws
, Accident Photo
3 o axer Ll Sapst Diciinati] 0| avws | 4
; Accident Photo
4 (270491347 |TEEC A 0| et | A
Accigdent Photo
S [0 AT || acrident Raport Bcumenis) 0O waws | &
r Accident Photo
6 |27/04/18 13:47 iy PR : 0 | Lcad s
. Accident Photo
7 [amvans azar |10 ik i 0O weaws |
; Accldent Photo
B |27/04019 1347 ] bt o118 | 0 | o ws
; Accldent Phota
9 |Z7/04/19 13:47 . i : 0| sadws | A
, Accident Photo
10 |27/04/19 13:47 || . e . 0| tesaws |
, Accldent Photo
11 (27/04019 1347 || . : 0| tcadwes | A
, Accldent Photo
12 |27/04/19 13147 [ A ) 0D | adwc | A
\ Accident Photo
13 |27/04/19 13:47 |7 ; 0O | tedws | 4
= Accident Photo
14 |27/04/19 13:47 |7 . e : 0 | eeaws |
. Accident Photo
15 |27/04/19 13:47 | | 0 lsews | &
, Accident Photo
16 |27/04/19 12:47 | L et Rgor B : 0| t=ews | A
: Accident Photo
17 |27/04019 1347 | . A . 0 edrs |
. Accident Photo
18 |27/04/1913:47 || . sl ' s T R
] Accident Photo
19 [2IDA19 13047 | et hepsit B0 . 0 | taaws |
Accident Photo
20 (270419 13:47 " it 0D | cedws | A
; Accident Photo
21 (27/04/19 13:47 || ; 0| teadws | A
- Accident Photo
22 (27/08019 18T |1 et hapont D ' 0 csaws | A
" Accident Photo
23 |27/04/15 13:47 o A | 0 | waws | A
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HG) | Thumbnall Print
1 |0B/OS/19 17:06 | Ganeral View ) | Loadror

https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports 1 per page «] A
No | Einalred On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubl) | Thumbnall| Print
2 [05/07/1911:38 | Reinspection Photo (1) Load POF
3  |05/07/19 11:38 Reinspection Photo (2) Load POF
4 |p5/M7/19 11:39 | Reinspection Photo (3) Load POF
Documentation e[~ B2
No | Finalized On China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbinaill| Print |
1 |D7/05/1917:52 | OD - GBGES1AC Load ROF
2 |p7/05/1917:52 | 0D - REPAIR ESTIMATE Load POF
Wo_ | Finalized On Matlonal Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |27/D419 13:48 mmmn 1 0| lcadws | A
2 [Bimeno s | [SEOIUE ORI BN O | =ews | B2
3 |77/04/19 13:48 mmw . | O | eaws | &
4 |I7/04/15 13:48 mmm . : 0| tadws | A
5 |20an9134s | PonceReeert © | saws | A
6 |27/04719 13:48 wm”m e | O sows | B
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pt= Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0B/OS/10 17:06 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF

F? 05/07/19 11:39 SUPPLEMENTARY 3 Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View

Assessment Reparts [iperpage  1v]| B2

{Ng_|Finalired On Mational Assessment Centra Services (Ubi) Thumbnall| Print
1 |27/04/18 13:50 | Accident Statemant 0 | LosghT™
Phatos/Images [3perpage [~} B4
No | Finalized Cn National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail_Print
1 27/04/1513:47 | Accident Photo @ | dws | &
3 |27/04/15 13:47 | Accident Photo 0| cades | A
3 |27/04/19 1347 | Accidant Phato O | lasws | A
4 |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo © | Losais | A
% |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo 0 | wo2aws | B
6 |27/04/10 13:47 | Accident Photo O | Load s )
7 |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo B @ | sears | A
8 |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo O | cadrrs | A
9 |27/04/16 13:47 | Accident Photo O | osdec | A
10 |Z7/04719 13:47 Accident Photo q Load P | B4
11 27/04/19 13147 | Accident Photo © | lmdis | &
12 |27/04719 13147 Accident Photo € | toacws | B2
13 |27/04/18 13:47 Accident Photo g LoadiPs | A
14 [27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo O | lades | A
15 |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo © | acrs | B
16 |27/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo 0 | loadiec | A
17 |27/04/19 1347 | Accident Phato 0 | Leasies | A
18 | Z7/04719 13:47 Accident Photo D | loaarws | A
19 |27704/19 1347 Accident Photo 0 | tvaaws | B4
10 |27/04/18 13:47 Accident Phato | adiec | A
21 |27/04/19 12:47 | Accident Photo 0| sadwc | A
12 |77/04719 13:47 | Accident Photo 0 | toadrs | A
23 |27/0471% 13:47 | Accident Photo O | e

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/872019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3
Assessment Reports iperpage |~} [
Mo |Finakzed On HMational Assessment Centre Services {Ubi) Thumbmail | Print

B
Documentation 1 per pags v]| &
#o | Finslizsd On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |37/02/1% 1348 | Accident Sketch Plan D | oadws | A
7 |27/04/19 1348 | Accident Sketch Plan D | waaws | A
3 |27/04/19 13:48 | Police Report D | woaaws | BA
4 |27/04/19 1348 Police Report D | ladws | A
5 |27/04/19 13:48 | Police Report 0 | Ladies | A
6 [27/04/19 13:48 Police Report D | acwes | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | pome |

There are no document checkiists configured,

Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HG)

Show Remarks Tor L] Handiing Insurer
fote! Rermieud ove Grvabe unless vou show i 15 other aaries.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1ses07128m

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Our File No: CS/CTI19008080/AVD3E2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909 Date: 23/08/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: My> 0T & GOH ENGINEERING - pogey no: — pMCVSNa0s9321800
. Nature of Claim SNM18D201872C01
Date of Loss: 2710472018 Claim: oD No: (CML)
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBGEI1EC
Make & Mode! m;FSUBIEHI CANTER, 3.0 D FEAD1BR2SDEB (CBU) Engine No: 4P10C51370
Reg. Date 12/08/2017 (Man, Year; 2016) Chassis MNo: FEAD1BA20584
Colour: White Cdometer: Dkm
Engine Capacity: 2998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price;  5%$85,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
10N OF I F R
General Condithon: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/70 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 185/75 R16
Front Lefi Side: KAPSEN 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Eridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: KAPSEN 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
Ther above values reprosent the remaining fyre reads dephh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff ‘ﬁ]
Pars 38,201.00 18,820.50 19,470.50 50.85
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.200.00 4 180.00 1.020.00 19.62
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 43,491.00 23,000.50 20,490.50 4711
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%5) 18,400.00
- Excess (S§) 500,00 500.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 42,991.00 17,900.00 25,001.00 58.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07052019
Date Inspected: DB/05/2019 Inspected Al Maotoricarz Garage (HQ)
53 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-19 PAYA UBI
INDUSTRIAL PARK
Singapore 408934
Estimated Period of Repair: 18.0 days
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repar? represents our fingngs af e fime and place of mapechon atfed herew. Such inspection has Deen camead oul (o e bast of aur
knowledpe and ability buf sny ather lnbility under any other circumsiances i3 heroby expressly axcluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 23 Aug 2018)

Parts: NIA MITSUBISHI CANTER 3.0 D FEAD1BR2SDEB (CBU) (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's [Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBGES18C)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimaie pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorled 700.00F *700.00FL
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER Missing 170.00F *170.00 FL
3 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER BRACKET Bent 510.00F *510.00 FL
4 1 “FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necassary 180.00F *-FL
5 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 650.00F *550.00 FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary T5.00F *75.00FL
7 1 *FRONT PANEL Buckled 1,15500F *1,155.00FL
B 1 *FRONT PANEL GARNISH Not Necessary 501.00F =FL
8 1 *FRONT CORMNER PANEL Deformed 375.00F *375.00FL
10 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY Smashed 875.00F  *875.00FL
111 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Cracked 1.541.00F *1,541.00FL
12 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER Necessary 30500F  *305.00FL
131 *FRONT WINDSCREEN OUTER PILLAR Repair 378.00F *~FL
14 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER PILLAR Repair 378.00F *-FL
15 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR (BIG) Missing 20600F  *296.00FL
16 1 *FRONT WIND MIRROR STAY Missing 29500F  "20500FL
17 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING Not Necessary 135.00F *-FL
18 1 *RH FRONT PILLAR Distorted 378.00F *378.00FL
19 1 *AH FRONT PILLAR INNER GARNISH Distorted 207.00F “207 00FL
20 1 *RH FRONT PILLAR LOWER GARNISH Distorted 17500F  *175.00FL
21 1 “FRONT VERTICAL CROSS MEMBER Not Necessary 550.00F “FL
22 1 *FRONT LOWER CROSS MEMBER Bent 97500F  *875.00FL
23 1 *STEERING COLUMN Not Necessary  2,755.00F “FL
24 1 *STEERING COLUMN SHAFT Mot Necessary 985.00F *FL
25 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Not Necessary A00.00F *FL
26 1 *ACCELERATOR PEDAL Mot Necessary 389.00F *FL
27 1 *CLUTCH PEDAL Not Necessary  295.00F “FL
28 1 *DASHBOARD ASSY Deformed 950.00F  *950.00FL
29 1 *FRONT RH DOOR PANEL Distorted 1,600.00F *1,600.00 FL
o 1 “FRONT RH DOOR HINGE Distorted 95.00F *85.00 FL
N 1 *FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER Distorted 150.00F *150.00 FL
2 1 “FRONT RH DOOR GLASS Shattered 725.00F *725.00FL
a3 *FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR Damaged 58.00F *58,00 FL
34 1 *FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Distorted 580.00F  *580.00FL
B 1 *FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER Cut 195.00F *185.00 FL
B 1 *FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE Mot Mecessary 195.00F *-FL
w1 *FRONT RH DOOR LOCK Damaged 355.00F *355.00FL
3 1 *FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked G670.00F *870.00FL
. 1 *FRONT STEP PANEL Distorted 225.00F “22500FL
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty Part No. Parliculars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *FRONT STEP PANEL TOP GARNISH Distoried 145.00F *145.00 FL
41 1 *FRONT STEP PANEL INNER GARNISH Distorted 107.00F *107.00FL
42 1 *STEERING RACK Mot Necessary 1.540.00F *FL
43 1 *KNUCKLE Bent 1812.00F *1,912.00FL
44 1 *BRAKE CALIPER Damaged 1.589.00F *1,589.00FL
45 1 *BRAKE CALIPER PIPE Damaged 286.00F *286.00FL
45 1 *LOWER ARM Bent 750.00F *750.00FL
47 1 *ABSOBER Bent 266.00F "266.00FL
48 1 *ABSOBER BODY HOUSING Mot Necessary 480.00F “-FL
48 1 *CABIN OPENER HOLDER Not Necessary 350.00F *FL
50 1 *AIR CON PIPE Not Necessary 92.00F *-FL
51 1 "AIR CON DISCHARGE SUCTION PIPE Bent 194.00 F "184.00FL
52 1 "AIR METAL BOX HOUSING Not Necassary 450,00F *FL
53 1 *CROSS MEMBER Mot Necessary 713.00F *-FL
54 1 *FRONT RH RIM Bent 750.00FS *300.00FS
55 1 *FRONT RH TYRES Deformed 250.00FS *180.00FS
5 1 “REAR RH RIM Bent B850.00FS *300.00FS
57 1 *DIESEL TANK Dented 950.00F *950.00 FL
58 1 *DIESEL TANK HOLDER Bent 300.00F *300.00 FL
58 1 *SET AIR FILTER BOX Cracked 8680.00F *860.00 FL
60 1 *COMPANY NAME STICKER AT SIDE DOOR Mot Necessary 150.00F *FL
B1 1 *COMPANY ADDRESS STICKER AT SIDE DOOR Necessary 25.00F *2500FL
B2 1 *FAN BLADE Cracked 230.00F *95.00 FL
83 1 *RH DOOR INNER OPENER HOLDER Damaged 360.00F *65.00 FL
B4 1 *RH ABSOBER SPRING Benl 310.00F *185.00 FL
65 1 “RH DOOR INNER WINDSCREEN RUBBER HOLDER  Not Necessary BO.0OF *-FL
66 1 *RH ENGINE SIDE COVER Not Necessary 120.00F “-FL
67 1 *RH FENDER INNER SHIELD Distorted 120.00F "120.00 FL
B8 1 *ABS SENSOR Not Necessary B18.00F *FL
68 1 *RH SIDE DOOR Bucklad 1,800.00F *1,800.00FL

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMetl LeListiemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 38,201.00  24,834.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S5) 0.00 6,013.50

Total Paris (S3) 38,291.00 18,820.50

! Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous ilema selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT, REPAIR, REMOVE, REFIX, WELD New 2 800.00 2.200.00
& CUT
2 LABOUR TO REMOVE, REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE New 800.00 480.00
3  SPRAY PAINT TO ACCIDENT AREAS New 1,600.00 1,500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5.200.00 4,180.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/8/2019



